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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  USDA SBIR FY2008 Phase I Solicitation Release and Topics 

The US Department of Agriculture (USDA) opened its FY2008 SBIR Phase I Solicitation on July 3, 2007.  The solicitation is available in WORD or PDF file formats on the USDA SBIR website at www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html. The solicitation closes September 5, 2007.  
There are 12 research topic areas in the solicitation, which are posted below:
8.1 Forests and Related Resources
8.2 Plant Production and Protection - Biology
8.3 Animal Production and Protection
8.4 Soil and Water Resources
8.5 Food Science and Nutrition
8.6 Rural Development
8.7 Aquaculture
8.8 Biofuels and Biobased Products
8.9 Marketing and Trade
8.10 Animal Manure Management
8.11 Small and Mid-Size Farms
8.12 Plant Production and Protection - Engineering
Section 8.0 indicates that “In addition to topic areas 8.1 through 8.13 described in this section, USDA recognizes Agriculturally related Manufacturing Technology and Alternative and Renewable Energy as two cross-cutting priorities with relevance to all topic areas described in this RFA. USDA encourages applicants--as appropriate--to address these priorities within their proposals for submission to one of the topic areas described later in this section. Special consideration of applications that address one of these priorities may be provided, so long as the proposal falls within the scope of work solicited by one of the topic areas described in this RFA.”
For more information, call 202-401-4002, or Email sbir@csrees.usda.gov. 

--  DHS SBIR 7.2 Solicitation Opens

The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) SBIR program opened its 7.2 solicitation on June 27, 2007.  The solicitation is available in WORD file format on the DHS SBIR website at http://www.sbir.dhs.gov/news_and_events.asp. Proposals are due August 13, 2007.  
Phase I contracts will be up to $100,000 except for Domestic Nuclear Detection Office (DNDO) topics.    DHS SBIR will allow Phase I proposers responding to the DNDO topics to propose up to $150,000 without justification.  See section 4.5 for additional information.  DHS anticipates that approximately 30 percent of its Phase I awards will result in Phase II projects of up to $750,000. 
For more information regarding the DHS SBIR program, contact the SBIR Helpdesk at 1-800-754-3043 or HelpDesk@hsarpasbir.com. 
--  NASA SBIR/STTR 2007 Phase 1 Solicitations and What’s New
NASA began accepting proposals for their 2007 SBIR and STTR Phase 1 Solicitations on July 6, 2007.  The solicitations and the Electronic Handbook (EHB), which is designed to help you prepare and submit proposals using a paperless process, are available on the NASA SBIR/STTR Home Page at http://sbir.nasa.gov/. 
A message on the EHB page indicates that ‘we strongly encourage you to start using the Handbook early in your process of submitting your SBIR and/or STTR proposals.’ There is also a link to a ‘What's New’ page which lists the significant differences from last year.  This list appears below for your convenience:
What's New - 2007 Submission EHB 

Submission Due Date

Proposals must be electronically received by NASA by 5:00 p.m. EDT on Thursday, September 6, 2007. No paper submissions are required. 

Briefing Chart is now Required

Beginning with the 2007 Phase 1 SBIR/STTR Solicitation, the Briefing Chart is now required, not optional.  

Technology Readiness Level of Proposals

There is now a place in Form B for firms to enter the Estimated Technology Readiness Level of their proposal upon completion of the contract. The Technology Readiness Levels are rated on a scale of 1 to 9, with definitions of the levels here. Firms are encouraged, but not required, to provide the Expected Technology Readiness Level for their proposal, either as a single level or a range of levels.  

Change of NASA SBIR/STTR Program Manager and Procurement Manager

The Program Manager and Procurement Manager for the SBIR/STTR program have changed. The new personnel and their contact info can be seen here.  

Subtopic Listing by Technology Taxonomy

You can now search the 2007 Solicitation by technology areas. Subtopics have been mapped to major technology areas as a cross-reference. You can view this technology taxonomy by going to the 2007 Solicitation (linked in the left-hand menu) and selecting the "View by Technology" option. It is important to note that offerors may not submit a substantially equivalent proposal to more than one subtopic (Section 3.1 of the Solicitation).  

New Limits on Submissions and Awards

NASA will accept a maximum of 10 SBIR proposals and a maximum of 10 STTR proposals from any one company, for a combined maximum total of 20 proposals. This is to ensure the broadest participation of the small business community.

NASA does not plan to award more than 5 SBIR contracts and 2 STTR contracts to any offeror.  

Potential Post Applications (Commercialization)

An initial commercialization plan is now required for the Phase 1 proposals. See section 3.2.4, Part 10 of the 2007 Solicitation titled Potential Post Applications (Commercialization)  

Important Reminders  

Registration

Even if you have a login id for the previous year's EHB, you must register again for the 2007-1 Submission EHB. It is highly recommended that the Business Official be the first individual to register for the firm using the firm's EIN (Employer Identification Number). A Firm's Personal Identification Number (PIN) is created by the first individual to register a firm. This PIN must be shared with others in the firm for additional registrations within the same firm.  
For more information regarding the NASA SBIR/STTR program, contact the NASA SBIR/STTR Support Office at (301) 937-0888 or sbir@reisys.com. 
--  NIH Pipeline to Partnerships (P2P) Announcement

The National Institutes of Health (NIH) recently posted the following portion of an announcement launching their Pipeline to Partnerships (P2P) program on their Small Business Funding Opportunities website at http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm:
July 6, 2007

The NIH Office of Technology Transfer (OTT) and the SBIR/STTR Program Office have identified a way to assist NIH licensees and SBIR/STTR awardees in crossing the so-called “Valley of Death” - the costly divide between early-stage technologies and those representing more intermediate stage development eagerly sought by companies. OTT joined with the NIH SBIR/STTR Program Office to create a virtual space where NIH licensees and SBIR/STTR grantees can showcase their technologies and product development for an audience of potential strategic partners, investors, and licensees. A pipeline of technologies available for partnering is on the OTT website at www.ott.nih.gov/p2p as an index searchable by category of technology and stage of development.  

The entire announcement is available at www.ott.nih.gov/p2p/p2p_writeup.html. 
--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip:  Competition 
The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics:  You Will Always Have Competition

Copyright© 2007 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

When assessing the commercial potential of an SBIR/STTR project, it is critically important to consider your competition.  It seems like a simple concept, but in reality it is a bit more complicated.

First, you must realize that technical superiority may not be enough to beat your competition.  Ask anyone who has developed a superior software product to what Microsoft offers--they were superior, but guess who has won in the market place?  Most buying decisions will rest on more than just technical superiority--ease of use, cost, reputation, existing buyer relationships, bias, fear, and perceived threats to one’s wisdom, are all relevant to the buying decision.  

Second, one of your competitors is the status quo, even if it is inaction.  Why is this a competitor?  Because humans feel most comfortable when they are doing what they are most familiar with.  They know how much it costs, how to tweak it, what it can and cannot do.  Your “superior solution” may be seen as a threat to this comfortable situation, so you may not be welcomed with open arms by potential customers.

Third, you need to know who provides competing technical solutions to yours.  This can include fellow SBIR/STTR winners (maybe someone who won on the same topic on which you also won), large industry, foreign firms, and others.  With a humble and contrite heart, consider what they have to offer versus your product or service, and try to determine why their offering might appeal to the customer.  By the way, if your competitor is already selling products/services to the market and you are not, they have a distinct and significant advantage regardless of your possible superiority, because customers have already invested time, money, and reputation on their product/service, which makes them less likely to switch over to yours.

Fourth, you need to consider indirect competitors.  These folks are sometimes harder to identify than direct competitors.  As an example, at the turn of the 20th century, the railroads were busy competing with each other for freight and passengers--they failed to recognize the indirect competition from the automobile and trucks, and eventually the airlines.  They needed to be asking themselves “what do our customers buy from us?”  The naïve answer was rail service; the correct answer was transport of goods and people from point A to point B.  If they had taken this broader view, they might have seen the indirect auto, truck and plane competition that was emerging.  YOU need to avoid making the same mistake, by making sure you are clearly defining what your customers are buying, which may be different than you naively assume it is.  

Finally, understand who makes the buying decision in your customer’s organization.  You might have a product that thrills the technical staff, but if the buying decision is made by a bean counter who is worried about profitability, you may not have a buying customer.  There may be a difference between the user of your product/service, and the buyer who holds the purse strings.

In the wise words of Roland Tibbetts, the granddaddy of SBIR, “Think as long, hard, deep and creatively about commercial applications as you do about the R&D effort.”   If you fail to put that kind of thought into identifying and analyzing your competitors, one of them likely will eat your lunch in the marketplace.  

Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

(239) 395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@att.net (email)
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               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

2007 National SBIR Phase II Conference, Arlington, VA, August 20 - 23, 2007.  Phase II companies ready to transition will have the opportunity to meet with end users to discuss commercialization and create partnerships.  Invitations are expected to be mailed by late March.  This is a ‘by invitation only’ Conference.  For more information, visit www.ndia.org/meetings/7750.
2007 Fall SBIR Conference, Richardson (Dallas - Fort Worth Metroplex), TX, October 29 - November 1, 2007.  The conference will give attendees a comprehensive overview on how to apply for and win government SBIR/STTR grants. It will also provide networking opportunities for small business owners, government officials, and top industry leaders.  For more information and to register, visit www.sbirtexas.com or contact Joe Morin at 512.936.0226 or joe.morin@governor.state.tx.us. 
National SBIR Fall Conference, Hartford, CT, November 12-14, 2008.
REGIONAL

* Phase I Proposal Preparation Boot Camp & Cost Proposal Workshop, Norman, Oklahoma, July 17-19, 2007.  Attendees will have time to work on their Phase I proposal and get live feedback from the instructors during this workshop.  The event will start with a strong overview of the SBIR/STTR programs, then will offer a combination of lecture and work time that will include the introduction of a four step process for preparing a Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal, and will conclude with an introduction to government cost proposals, accounting, and audits.  For more information or to register, contact sroberts@ocast.state.us.ok.
SBIR/STTR Phase I Writing Workshop, Davenport, IA, July 20, 2007. This workshop will provide an overview of the SBIR/STTR programs, explain the differences between contracting agencies and granting agencies, provide instruction on searching for solicitation topics and preparing essential proposal elements, and offer tips on how to make your proposal more competitive. For more information, visit www.newventuresinc.com/, or contact Barb  Harness at 563-327-0160, or info@newventuresinc.com. 

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop - non-NIH Specific, Troy, MI, July 24-25, 2007.  This workshop will provide detailed instruction on proposal preparation, including both technical and commercialization plans and proposal submission procedures. This session covers agencies other than NIH with emphasis on DOD, DOE and NSF.

Missile Defense Agency SBIR Industry Day, Arlington, VA, July 26, 2007.  The Missile Defense Agency and the National Defense Industrial Association Missile Defense Division will host this event which will cover a series of short presentations on the following SBIR topics of interest: space, interceptor, modeling and simulation, manufacturing, discrimination, radar systems, information assurance, integration, safety/insensitive munitions and airborne component technology. In addition there will be opportunities for potential SBIR bidders to schedule one-on-one meetings with Government technical staff. For more information, contact Danny Rovenger, at drovenger@ndia.org or 703-247-2540, or visit www.ndia.org  (Schedule of Events, Event #7160).

SBIR/STTR 101 - Introduction and Overview, Ann Arbor, MI, August 1, 2007.  This workshop will cover the SBIR/STTR program basics, including: program purpose; eligibility; and sources of funding. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com. 

* New Mexico Regional SBIR/STTR Conference -- How To Win A Proposal & Take It To Market, Albuquerque, New Mexico, August 1-2, 2007.  This conference will focus on the critical elements and techniques necessary to write a winning proposal, and ultimately take your product to market.  Key elements of the workshop include: Two Agency Representatives Panel Discussions; One-On-One Sessions with Various Agency Representatives; Key Elements of a Winning Proposal; Life After SBIR - Production & Manufacturing; and  Commercializing SBIR/STTR technologies (including a panel of Phase III winners who've taken very different roads to commercialization).  The registration deadline is Tuesday July 17, 2007. To register, or for more information, contact Jennifer Sinsabugh at (505) 844-9623 or jlkamm@sandia.gov.  
* SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal & Government Accounting Workshops, Oak Ridge & Nashville, Tennessee, August 21-22, 2007.  These workshops will cover the SBIR/STTR cost proposal, relevant government accounting concepts, estimating indirect rates, and government contract/grant audits.  For more information or to register, contact kim.arms@tennessee.edu. 

SBIR/STTR Two-Day Intensive Workshop with NIH Focus, Pittsburgh, PA, August 21-22, 2007. This two-day workshop combines the SBIR/STTR 101, Proposal Preparation, and NIH Electronic Submission Workshops into a two- day intensive workshop. This is targeted to life science companies, covering DOD, NSF and NIH, with detailed emphasis on NIH. This workshop is limited to PA based participants. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com. 

SBIR Advance Summer Workshop, August 21-23, 2007, Pittsburgh, PA.  SBIR Advance is an in-depth program covering all aspects necessary for writing winning grants to the federal government, specifically focused on, but not limited to the NIH. The program is designed to provide qualified life sciences entrepreneurs and early-stage research and development companies with: grant application strategy development; proposal writing assistance; one-on-one consultation and access to SBIR experts. For more information, visit www.innovationpartnership.net/calendar.html#upcoming, or contact Pamela Bush at pamelab@plsg.com or 412-201-7374.

SBIR/STTR 101 - Introduction and Overview, Detroit, MI, August 28, 2007.  This half-day workshop covers the SBIR/STTR program basics, including: program purpose; eligibility; and sources of funding. The course is targeted to a broad audience that is still exploring the SBIR/STTR program. It is designed to provide enough information for attendees to determine if they would like to seriously pursue proposal development. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/course_descriptions.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com.  

SBIR/STTR Two-Day Intensive Workshop with NIH Focus, Hershey, PA, September 6-7, 2007. This two-day workshop combines the SBIR/STTR 101, Proposal Preparation, and NIH Electronic Submission Workshops into a two- day intensive workshop. This is targeted to life science companies, covering DOD, NSF and NIH, with detailed emphasis on NIH. This workshop is limited to PA based participants. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com. 

SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Writing Workshop, Boise, ID, September 7, 2007. This workshop will focus on how to apply for Phase I grants. Successful SBIR award companies will be present to discuss how they developed winning proposals. For more information, contact Rebecca Winston at rwinston@bvep.org or Phone: 208-472-5229. 

2007 SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop -- NIH Specific, Ann Arbor, MI, September 20-21, 2007. This workshop will cover proposal preparation, including both technical and commercialization plans and proposal submission procedures. Two distinct sessions are offered - one focused specifically on NIH applications and the other covering all other agencies with emphasis on DOD, DOE and NSF. For more information, contact info@bioconsultants.com or 734-930-9741. 

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop -- non-NIH Specific, Detroit, MI, September 27-28, 2007. This one and one-half day session provides detailed instruction on proposal preparation, including both technical and commercialization plans and proposal submission procedures. This session covers agencies other than NIH with emphasis on DOD, DOE and NSF. For more information, visit www.bioconsultants.com/training_schedules.html, or contact Lisa Kurek at lisa@bioconsultants.com.  

Phase I & Abbreviated Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshops, Dallas area, Texas, October 29-November 1, 2007.  A phase I proposal preparation workshop that will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR and a four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal will take place prior to the National SBIR Conference, on October 29th.  An abbreviated (half-day) Phase II proposal preparation workshop that will cover Phase II basics, differences among the Phase II agencies, a recommended approach to preparing a Phase II proposal,  and commercialization of SBIR/STTR technologies will take place on the afternoon of November 1st, after the conclusion of the overall conference..  For more information or to register for these workshops and/or the National Conference, visit www.sbirtexas.com. 

Virginia's 13th Annual SBIR & Federal Funding Conference Herndon, VA, December 4-5, 2007. This is an advanced conference for small technology businesses seeking to improve win-rates and commercialization/transition of Federal grants and contracts. Conference highlights include SBIR Program Managers from Army, Navy, DARPA, Air Force, Homeland Security, SOCOM and OSD presenting their transition initiatives. For more information contact Robert Brooke, Director of Federal Funding the Center for Innovative Technology, at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org.  

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

Phase I proposal preparation workshop, central Florida, October/November 2007

Phase I proposal preparation & SBIR/STTR cost proposal workshops, Fresno, California, Fall 2007 (tentative)

Phase I & II Proposal preparation workshops, Dayton, Ohio area, Fall 2007 (tentative)

Phase II workshop, New Brunswick, New Jersey area, Winter 2007 (tentative)
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

2007-2 DHHS PHS SBIR Omnibus Grants Solicitation
Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)

   Due August 5, and December 5, 2007
AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due September 1, 2007 and January 2, 2008

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
DHS SBIR 7.2 Solicitation
Due August 13, 2007

www.sbir.dhs.gov/index.asp
USDA SBIR FY2008 RFA

Due September 5, 2007

www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

NASA SBIR and STTR 2007 Phase 1 Solicitations

Due September 6, 2007

http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html
STTR 

2007-2 DHHS PHS STTR Omnibus Grants Solicitation

Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)

   Due August 5, and December 5, 2007

AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due September 1, 2007 and January 2, 2008

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
NASA SBIR and STTR 2007 Phase 1 Solicitations

Due September 6, 2007

http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR/SBIR.html
COMING SOON

DoD SBIR Solicitation 2007.3 
Expected on the web July 19, 2007
www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/ 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         www.oarhq.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/
Department of Defense
      www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           www.sbirsttrmall.com/Portal.aspx  

        Army

           www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      www.sbir.dhs.gov/ 
Department of Transportation

      www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/ 
Small Business Administration

      www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Illinois DCEO Innovation Challenge Technical Assistance Program
www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/Bureaus/Technology/Technology+Grants+Programs/Innovation+Challenge+Program.htm  
Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and
 NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana University Research & Technology Corporation      

      http://iurtc.iu.edu 
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
      www.marylandtedco.org/
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://sbir.mt.gov/index.asp
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      www.ocast.state.ok.us/Programs/SBIRSTTR/tabid/58/Default.aspx 
Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
      www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line

      www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
DuResTec

      www.durestec.com
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

InKnowVation Online

      www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services

      www.sbirhelp.com 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      www.millerpc.com/ 
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      www.piqueroinc.com/
ResearchResearch
      www.researchresearch.com/entry/entry.htm
Research Editing

      www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

SBIR Gateway 

      www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      www.scibiz.net/
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      www.sbtc.org
Summit Contract Management, LLC 
      www.summitcontractmanagement.com 
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

The URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter is:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  Previously a password was optional, but you will now be prompted to choose one via email.  
To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

